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Approval by the Board of Education of the Individual Service Agreement to the Master Memorandum of
Understanding (MMOU) between District and the Bay Area Community Resources (BACR), San Rafael, CA, for
the latter to provide its Menu Option K: Health and Wellness, for the BACR Restorative Justice (RJ)
Coordinator to work with site administration, mental health providers, and District’s RJ Coordinator to
implement a whole school restorative justice model, lead conflict mediation work , train students in
peer RJ practices Support Rise Up program, support advisory program and adults in developing their own RJ
practices, participate in Tier-II harm restoration and participate in District-wide practitioner’s network at
Elmhurst Community Preparatory School, for the period of July 1, 2016 through August 18, 2017, in an
amount not to exceed $23,000.00.
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